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United Nuclear Corporation

ATTN: Mr. W. F. Xirk, Manager
Nuclear and Industrial Safety

67 Sandy Desert Road

Uncasviile, Connectfcut 06382

Gertlemen:

We have reviewed your letter dated July 23, 1982 in which you propose to
add fans to the MAA outside walls in order to improve plant cooling. It is
our opinfon that the design features for each fan precludes an individual from
physically disassembling the security grid ard therefore prohibits unauthorized
removal of SSNM from the building. We agree that your proposed modifications
do not decrease the effectiveness of your plan and therefore meet the provisions

of 10 CFR 70.32(e).

Sincerely.

Original Sigred By:
L J. Evans, Jr.

L. J. Evans, Jr., Chief

Fuel Facility Safeguards
Licensing Branch

Division of Saf guards, NMSS
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